
WR Aggregates 
sand, gravel & ready mix concrete 

40 CR 8, Meeker CO  

 (970)878-5630 

 

 
May 19, 2016 

 

Travis Marshal 

Div. Reclamation Mining & Safety 

Grand Junction, CO 

 

Re: Russell pit inspection 

 

Travis,  

 

1) In response to your inspection dated 3/24/2016 we would like to request from the Division an 

extension of 30 days to produce the required bond increase.    

 

 

Thank you for this consideration. 

 

 

 

Sincerely, 
 

 

Steve Baker  

(970) 326-7356 (cell) 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 


